

Jason Thomason

Vitae Summary

It has been my great pleasure to teach in the classroom over the last eleven years and an even greater honor for most of those years getting to teach about our nation's great history. I have taught historical sections from Oklahoma History, World History, United States History as well as teaching advanced placement courses. Each of these classes combined with my graduate historical research have provided me with not only sound historical knowledge but also a tremendous understanding of historiography within our field. It is for these reasons that our partnership together in the dual-credit program would be the perfect fit.

Educational Background

Sam Houston State University
Huntsville, Texas 77341
(936) 294-1111
Dual Credit 18-Hour Program
Concentrations: United States History
Completed 06/2017

Southwestern Oklahoma State University
100 Campus Drive
Weatherford, OK 73096
Master's in Education Administration
Concentrations: Secondary Education
Completed: 12/2010

Oklahoma Christian University
2501 E. Memorial Road
Oklahoma City, OK - 73136
Bachelors of Science in Education
Major: Physical Education
Minor: History
Completed: 04/2006

Greenville High School
3515 Lions Lair
Greenville, TX- 75402
High School Diploma
Completed: 05/2001

Employment History

Caddo Mills ISD
PO Box 160 100 Fox Lane, Caddo Mills, TX 75135
07/2015 - Present
Teach World History, United States History

Wolfe City ISD
505 W. Dallas St., Wolfe City, TX- 75496
07/2013 - 06/2015
Taught United States History

Bethel Public Schools
36000 Clear Pond Road, Shawnee, OK - 74801
07/2011 - 07/2013
Taught Advanced Placement United States History

Luther Public Schools
1025 S. Dogwood P.O. Box 430, Luther, Oklahoma 73054
07/2009 - 06/2011
Taught United States History

Moore Public Schools
1500 SE 4th St, Moore, OK 73160
07/2008- 06/2009
Taught Health and Physical Education

Edmond Public Schools
1001 W. Danforth Rd., Edmond, OK 73003-4801
07/2006 - 06/2008
Taught Oklahoma History and Health

Licenses/Certifications

Texas Teaching Certifications: (8-12) Social Studies
Completed 18-Hour Dual Credit Program

Skills/ Qualifications

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Publisher, PowerPoint)
Google Drive (Docs, Sheets, Slides)
Blackboard